
 

 
TO:  Gahanna City Council 
  Becky Stinchcomb, Mayor 
 
FROM:  Rory Gaydos, Director of Technology 
 
DATE:  November 4, 2015 
 
RE:  REPORT TO COUNCIL FOR Monday, November 9, 2015 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS: 
The Technology Department respectfully requests the following Council Action: 
 
Action Requested: 
Council to authorize a motion resolution to transfer the following amounts from: 
 GIS FT Admin Hourly fund (101.355.5106) in the amount of $13,000.00 
 To the GIS Contract Services fund (101.355.5249) totaling $13,000.00 

  
Purpose: 
This account transfer will provide funding for services from GeoSearch, Inc. a nationally known GIS staffing 
agency for the recruiting and placement of a full time GIS Administrator.  The GIS position has been vacant 
as of January 9th of 2015 despite our best efforts to fill the position through traditional recruiting 
efforts.  Due to the importance and necessity of this position and duration this position has been vacant, 
this agency will help ensure we find the right candidate with the right skillset to backfill this critical 
position.    
 
Additional Information: 
There are sufficient funds in the 2015 appropriations to cover this motion resolution to transfer funds.  
 
COUNCIL UPDATES: 
Nothing at this time 
 
 


